
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: AANDC Request for Extension, 1BH-PSC1516
1 message

Marc Losier <marc@mosher.ca> Tue, Jun 9, 2015 at 5:07 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>, Dave Mosher <dave@mosher.ca>, "Ansari, Mohammed" 
<MAnsari@gov.nu.ca>

Hi Phyllis,

Our target for a water permit is end of August at the latest. So as long this will not affect the issuance of the permit on 
time, we have no problem with the request to move the deadline to June 12.

Regards,

Marc Losier, G.S.C.

Project Manager

Mosher Engineering Limited/Inukshuk Construction Limited

Tel: (902) 429-0272

Fax: (902) 429-7762

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 7:19 PM
To: Marc Losier (marc@mosher.ca)
Cc: Sonia Aredes
Subject: Fwd: AANDC Request for Extension, 1BH-PSC1516

Marc, please advise if you accept AANDC's request to move the deadline to June 12, 2015 for comments on this file.

Regards, 
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---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Courtney Cox <Courtney.Cox@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>
Date: Mon, Jun 8, 2015 at 12:29 PM
Subject: AANDC Request for Extension, 1BH-PSC1516
To: phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca

Good afternoon, 

AANDC is requesting an extension for comments for Type ‘B’ Water Licence No. 2 Amendment Application, No. 1BH-
PSC1516, to be extended until June 12, 2015. 

Sincerely,

Courtney Cox

Water Resources Technician

Water Resources Division

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
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